
英文領域補考題庫                                         年 班 座號：  姓名：     

一、字彙選擇 

1. ( Ｄ  ) It’s cold today.  Why don’t you     your heavy jacket before you go out? (Ａ) call up 

(Ｂ) dream about (Ｃ) give up (Ｄ) put on 

解析：今天很冷。你為何不「穿上」你的厚夾克？ 

2. ( Ｄ  ) The beautiful     plans the day for her boss. (Ａ) farmer (Ｂ) mail carrier (Ｃ) soldier 

(Ｄ) secretary 

解析：美麗的「祕書」為老闆規畫整天的行程。 

3. ( Ｂ  ) A: It’s really hot in here.  B: Yes.  I’m going to     my sweater. (Ａ) get off (Ｂ) take off 

(Ｃ) ask for (Ｄ) pay for 

4. ( Ｃ  ) Mr. Huang: What’s the    ?  Clerk: It’s NT$1,250. (Ａ) belt (Ｂ) shirt (Ｃ) total (Ｄ) play 

解析：What’s the total?：總計是多少錢？ 

5. ( Ｃ  ) It’s very cold there.  You need to take a     coat（大衣）with you. (Ａ) kind (Ｂ) windy 

(Ｃ) heavy (Ｄ) strange 

解析：那裡非常冷。你需要帶一件「厚」外套。 

6. ( Ｂ  ) Our lessons are not     at all, and our teachers teach in a fun way. (Ａ) mad (Ｂ) difficult 

(Ｃ) safe (Ｄ) mean 

解析：我們的課程一點都不「困難」，而且我們的老師用有趣的方式教學。 

7. ( Ａ  )      I can’t understand（理解）anything（任何事）you’re saying. (Ａ) Cool down! (Ｂ) Use 

the bathroom! (Ｃ) Turn on the fan! (Ｄ) Count sheep! 

解析：「冷靜」！我無法理解你正在說的任何事。 

8. ( Ｃ  ) Mr. Hook, please     to feed the pets and play with them after dinner. (Ａ) fix (Ｂ) take out 

(Ｃ) remember (Ｄ) leave 

解析：Mr. Hook，「記得」要餵寵物們並且在後飯跟牠們玩。 

9. ( Ｃ  ) The floor is not clean enough.  Cindy, please     it again right now. (Ａ) hang (Ｂ) wash 

(Ｃ) sweep (Ｄ) fix 

解析：地板不夠乾淨。Cindy，立刻再去「掃」一次。 

10. ( Ａ  ) My family moved to a bigger house last week, and I can finally（終於）have my     room. 

(Ａ) own (Ｂ) poor (Ｃ) free (Ｄ) same 

解析：我的家庭上週搬去一間較大的房子，而我終於可以有「自己的」房間。 

11. ( Ｃ  ) Don’t get     in your stomach, and you’re sure to do a good job on the stage. (Ａ) zebras 

(Ｂ) foxes (Ｃ) butterflies (Ｄ) worries 

解析：get butterflies in one’s stomach：感到緊張。 



12. ( Ａ  ) Ted is wearing a     and a pair of shorts to the gym（體育館）. (Ａ) T-shirt (Ｂ) sock 

(Ｃ) dress (Ｄ) tie 

解析：穿「T 恤」和短褲去體育館較合理。 

13. ( Ｂ  ) We are lost.  Let’s     someone for help. (Ａ) tell (Ｂ) ask (Ｃ) take (Ｄ) stop 

解析：我們迷路了。我們向某人「求助」吧。 

14. ( Ａ  ) The Moon Festival（中秋節）is in    . (Ａ) fall (Ｂ) summer (Ｃ) winter (Ｄ) spring 

解析：中秋節在「秋天」。 

15. ( Ｃ  ) There are many different kinds（種類）of     to join at school. (Ａ) companies (Ｂ) cameras 

(Ｃ) clubs (Ｄ) calls 

解析：在學校有許多不同的「社團」可以參加。 

16. ( Ａ  ) Tony got a     car on his birthday, and he likes it very much. (Ａ) toy (Ｂ) pool (Ｃ) play 

(Ｄ) fly 

解析：Tony 在他生日那天得到一部「玩具」車，而且他非常喜歡。 

17. ( Ａ  ) There is a     in front of our school.  We can take the bus there. (Ａ) stop (Ｂ) bank (Ｃ) post 

office (Ｄ) hospital 

解析：我們學校前面有個「站牌」。我們可以在那裡搭公車。 

18. ( Ｂ  ) It’s    .  My umbrella broke. (Ａ) fun (Ｂ) windy (Ｃ) cool (Ｄ) kind 

解析：「風大」。我的雨傘壞了。 

二、文法選擇 

19. ( Ｂ  ) Harry: Will you go out    ?  Ada: No, I    .  I want to stay（待）home. (Ａ) yesterday; 

won’t (Ｂ) tomorrow; won’t (Ｃ) tonight; will (Ｄ) every day; will 

解析：will 要搭配未來的時間。 

20. ( Ａ  ) The ice cream shop is around here.  Let’s just go    . (Ａ) on foot (Ｂ) by taxi (Ｃ) by bus 

(Ｄ) by car 

解析：冰淇淋商店在這裡附近。我們就「走路」去。 

21. ( Ｂ  ) Turn right, and you can see the library     the school and the shop. (Ａ) at (Ｂ) between 

(Ｃ) for (Ｄ) from 

解析：在兩者之間用 between A and B。 

22. ( Ｃ  ) Lily:     do I get to your house?  James: Just take Bus 12 and get off at Garden Ice Cream Shop. 

(Ａ) What (Ｂ) Where (Ｃ) How (Ｄ) Why 

解析：詢問要「如何」到達某處，用 How...? 來問。 

23. ( Ｃ  ) He will go to John’s birthday party, and I    , too. (Ａ) am (Ｂ) won’t (Ｃ) will (Ｄ) am not 



解析：前一句有助動詞 will，因此 and 連接的簡述句也用肯定的助動詞 will。 

24. ( Ａ  ) Where     Peter’s family go next week? (Ａ) will (Ｂ) do (Ｃ) does (Ｄ) is 

解析：next week（下星期）表「未來時間」，故用表「未來的助動詞」will（將）。 

25. ( Ｄ  ) Jill: Did your mom     the cake for you?  Beth: No, she bought me the cake. (Ａ) send 

(Ｂ) show (Ｃ) give (Ｄ) make 

解析：send / show / give 物 to 人。 

26. ( Ａ  )     I was a junior high school student, I was very thin and short. (Ａ) When (Ｂ) Because 

(Ｃ) And (Ｄ) So 

解析：「當」我是國中生時，我又瘦又矮。 

27. ( Ｃ  ) A: Why didn’t you say goodbye to Ethan when you left?  B: He    , so I didn’t want to wake him up. 

(Ａ) slept (Ｂ) sleeps (Ｃ) was sleeping (Ｄ) is sleeping 

解析：B 已經離開了，所以他離開的時候的時態是簡單過去式。而當他離開時伊森正在睡覺，所以空格處需使

用過去進行式 “was/were＋V-ing”。選(Ｃ)。 

語譯：A：你為什麼離開的時候沒有跟伊森說再見？ B：他那時候正在睡覺，所以我不想叫醒他。 

28. ( Ｃ  )     the weather today? (Ａ) What’s (Ｂ) Which is (Ｃ) How’s (Ｄ) When’s 

解析：How’s the weather?＝What’s the weather like?：「…天氣如何？」。 

29. ( Ｃ  ) Alice:     snowboard is that?  Jerry: I don’t know.      is in the car. (Ａ) Who; Mine 

(Ｂ) Whose; My (Ｃ) Whose; Mine (Ｄ) Who; My 

解析：那是「誰的」滑雪板？「我的（滑雪板）」在車上，用所有格疑問詞（Whose）和所有格代名

詞（mine）。 

30. ( Ａ  ) Miss Lin: Who     talking and playing in the art class then?  Class leader（班長）: Alice and John    

. (Ａ) was; were (Ｂ) is; are (Ｃ) were; was (Ｄ) are; is 

解析：Who 當主詞通常視為單數，而答句的主詞有兩個人，所以是複數 be 動詞。 

31. ( Ｂ  ) After Dad     his work, he was tired.  He is sleeping now. (Ａ) finishes (Ｂ) finished (Ｃ) is 

f inishing (Ｄ) will finish 

解析：After 之後的兩句時式要一致。 

32. ( Ａ  )     healthy to eat some fruit with every meal. (Ａ) It is (Ｂ) This is (Ｃ) You are (Ｄ) There 

is 

33. ( Ｃ  ) How many bottles of orange juice do you plan    ? (Ａ) buy (Ｂ) buying (Ｃ) to buy 

(Ｄ) bought 

解析：你想要買幾瓶柳橙汁？ plan 後面要接「不定詞…」（to V...）。 



34. ( Ｃ  ) Mom:     you     dinner at 8:00 last night?  Shane: Yes. Why ask?  Mom: I called you several

（好幾次）times, but you didn’t answer（回應）. (Ａ) Do; have (Ｂ) Are; having (Ｃ) Were; 

having (Ｄ) Did; he 

解析：答句用「過去進行式」回答，因此問句也是用「過去進行式」詢問。 

35. ( Ａ  ) Ivy enjoys     to music or     TV in her free time. (Ａ) listening; watching (Ｂ) to listen; 

watch (Ｃ) listens; watches (Ｄ) listened; watched 

解析：enjoy 後面的兩動作皆要接動名詞…（V-ing...）。 


